
 

  
 

AGENDA 

IOWA LOTTERY BOARD 
March 20, 2018 

10:30 am 
 
 

Dial In: 1-866-685-1580 
Code:  000 999 0332 

 
 

I. Call to Order 

a. Approval of Agenda 

b. Approval of Minutes – December 19, 2017 

II. Quarterly Reports 

a. Financial  

b. Marketing  

c. Security 

d. IT Systems 

e. External Relations 

f. Legal 

III. Approval of Membership Dues 

IV. Iowa Lottery Vision for 2019 

V. Closed Session 

a. Litigation Issue 

VI. WLS 2018 and La Fleurs 2018 Innovation Exchange 

VII. CEO Update 

a. Industry Update 

b. Personnel – Retirements 

c. Board Information and Oversight 

d. New Board Members 

VIII. Board Member Recognition 

IX. Adjournment 

 
If you require the assistance of auxiliary aids or services to participate in or attend the meeting because of a disability, please call 
our ADA coordinator at 515-725-7864, or if you are hearing impaired, call Relay TTY at 1-800-735-2942. 

 



1 
12.19.17 

MINUTES 

IOWA LOTTERY BOARD 
December 19, 2017 

10:30 a.m. 
 
 
 

The Iowa Lottery Board convened at 10:30 a.m. at Lottery Headquarters in Clive; Board Chairperson 
Connor Flynn presiding.  
 
Board Members Present:  
Connor Flynn; Mary Rathje (phone); Mary Junge (phone); Mike Klappholz (phone); Mike Fitzgerald 
(phone). 
 
Board Members Absent:  
None. 
 
Lottery Staff Participating:  
Terry Rich, CEO; Larry Loss, EVP; Brenda Nye, VP, Finance; Teri Wood, VP, Marketing; Cam Coppess, VP, 
Security; Hale Strasser, VP, Systems Operations; Rob Porter, VP, Legal Counsel; David Ranscht, Assistant 
AG; Deb Bassett, Board Secretary. 
 
Others Present:  
David Berger, Scientific Games 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Flynn called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. and roll was taken. There was a quorum. 
Flynn announced the meeting would be held via teleconference in accordance with Iowa Code section 
21.8.  
 
Rathje moved to conduct the meeting via teleconference. Junge seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Junge moved to approve the agenda for the meeting. Klappholz seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Flynn requested that the minutes of the September 26, 2017 board meeting be corrected related to the 
motion made for the Pull-Tab Printing RFP.  
 
Klappholz moved to approve the September 26, 2017, board meeting minutes with the correction.  Rajthe 
seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
QUARTERLY REPORTS 
Financial: 
Nye gave a financial report. The Performance Measures through November show that sales are ahead of 
budget by nearly 14% and that proceeds are ahead of budget by nearly 30%. The State Auditor released 
the lottery’s Financial Audit Report on December 13th and gave the lottery an unmodified opinion. Nye 
also stated that the Report on Internal Control and Compliance did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
controls considered material weaknesses and there were no instances of non-compliance. 



2 
12.19.17 

 
There was a brief discussion following Nye’s financial report. 
 
Marketing: 
Wood gave an update on this year’s holiday promotion, “Secret Santa”. She also discussed the growth of 
VIP Club membership and upcoming promotions, including “Tiny Home, Big Wins” that will launch in 
January; and the spring promotion, “Powerball Power Cruise 2”. 
 
Security: 
Coppess provided a security report for September-November, 2017. 
 
IT Systems: 
Strasser gave a brief update on IT-related projects.  
 
External Relations: 
Porter gave the External Relations report on behalf of Neubauer. Porter discussed legislation being 
proposed by the Iowa Department of Veterans Affairs related to lottery proceeds and the Veterans’ Trust 
Fund. Porter also stated that two positions on the board are up for appointment in 2018.  
 
Legal: 
Porter talked about a federal case related to sports betting and the legality of a federal law, the 
Professional and Amateur Sports Protection Act (PASPA). Porter also gave an update on pending litigation 
including the Larry Dawson lawsuit and the Dale Culler class action lawsuit filed against MUSL.  
 
There was discussion about the lawsuits. 
 
Rathje moved to approve the Quarterly Reports. Junge seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
RETAILER COMPENSATION PROGRAM 
Loss discussed modifications to the program and asked the board to approve two changes to the program.  

1. A retroactive change to the existing Retailer Compensation Program, which would permit the 
lottery to supplement Hot Lotto sales with new Lotto America sales to give retailers an 
opportunity to earn jackpot bonus or sliding scale incentive on or before December 31, 2017. 

2. Forward-looking comprehensive changes to the Retailer Compensation Program, which formalize 
changes outlined in the memo to the Board. 

 
Klappholz moved to approve the modifications to the Retailer Compensation Program. Rathje seconded. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
FISCAL POLICY UPDATES 
Nye stated that the lottery’s fiscal policies have been updated to reflect changes made to DAS fiscal 
policies related to travel advances. 
 
Nye requested the board approve changes to the lottery’s fiscal policies.  
 
Junge moved to approve the changes to fiscal policies. Klappholz seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 



3 
12.19.17 

CEO UPDATE 
Rich provided the board his CEO update. Rich stated that some national news organizations are working 
on stories about the Eddie Tipton case. Rich also talked about policy issues including fantasy sports and 
sports betting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Rathje moved to adjourn. Junge seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 11:16 am. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



IOWA LOTTERY

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

FY 2018

December 31, 2017 2 2018 JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

MONTH

Gross Sales Budget FY 2018 25,040,187     26,514,716  25,199,976  26,063,594    27,126,655    27,334,007    32,204,745    29,923,071    30,850,681    28,329,991    29,995,886    25,836,491    

Actual '18 28,206,485     38,467,880  26,630,836  26,964,621    27,665,819    32,578,758    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Prize Expense Budget FY 2018 14,858,996     15,742,543  14,954,742  15,472,229    16,254,469    16,378,716    19,297,294    17,930,100    18,485,931    16,891,189    17,891,887    15,399,545    

Actual '18 17,143,244     22,941,217  16,472,093  16,851,231    16,580,357    20,151,447    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Operating Expenses Budget FY 2018 1,221,802       1,311,871    1,222,236    1,291,537      1,273,991      1,224,256      1,316,795      1,174,968      1,259,991      1,221,196      1,322,765      1,428,719      

Actual '18 1,106,067       1,200,084    1,034,238    1,190,849      1,157,260      1,083,851      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Proceeds Budget FY 2018 5,183,039       5,469,502    5,223,408    5,374,638      5,663,645      5,766,329      6,917,570      6,476,754      6,628,603      6,023,721      6,347,551      5,179,461      

Actual '18 6,524,204       9,995,533    6,097,014    5,957,452      6,396,948      7,579,571      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

YEAR TO DATE

Gross Sales Budget FY 2018 25,040,187     51,554,903  76,754,879  102,818,473  129,945,128  157,279,135  189,483,880  219,406,951  250,257,632  278,587,623  308,583,509  334,420,000  

Actual '18 28,206,485     66,674,365  93,305,201  120,269,822  147,935,641  180,514,399  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Prize Expense Budget FY 2018 14,858,996     30,601,539  45,556,281  61,028,510    77,282,979    93,661,695    112,958,989  130,889,089  149,375,020  166,266,209  184,158,096  199,557,641  

Actual '18 17,143,244     40,084,461  56,556,554  73,407,785    89,988,142    110,139,589  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Operating Expenses Budget FY 2018 1,221,802       2,533,673    3,755,909    5,047,446      6,321,437      7,545,693      8,862,488      10,037,456    11,297,447    12,518,643    13,841,408    15,270,127    

Actual '18 1,106,067       2,306,151    3,340,389    4,531,238      5,688,498      6,772,349      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Proceeds Budget FY 2018 5,183,039       10,652,541  15,875,949  21,250,587    26,914,232    32,680,561    39,598,131    46,074,885    52,703,488    58,727,209    65,074,760    70,254,221    

Actual '18 6,524,204       16,519,737  22,616,751  28,574,203    34,971,151    42,550,722    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Current 

Month Year to Date

Prize Payout - Budget 59.92% 59.55%

Prize Payout - Actual 61.85% 61.01%

Sales - Actual increase (decrease) vs. Budget 14.77%

Proceeds - Actual increase (decrease) vs. Budget 30.20%



IOWA LOTTERY

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

FY 2018

January 31, 2018 2 2018 JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

MONTH

Gross Sales Budget FY 2018 25,040,187     26,514,716  25,199,976  26,063,594    27,126,655    27,334,007    32,204,745    29,923,071    30,850,681    28,329,991    29,995,886    25,836,491    

Actual '18 28,206,485     38,467,880  26,630,836  26,964,621    27,665,819    32,578,758    34,433,194    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Prize Expense Budget FY 2018 14,858,996     15,742,543  14,954,742  15,472,229    16,254,469    16,378,716    19,297,294    17,930,100    18,485,931    16,891,189    17,891,887    15,399,545    

Actual '18 17,143,244     22,941,217  16,472,093  16,851,231    16,580,357    20,151,447    20,974,949    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Operating Expenses Budget FY 2018 1,221,802       1,311,871    1,222,236    1,291,537      1,273,991      1,224,256      1,316,795      1,174,968      1,259,991      1,221,196      1,322,765      1,428,719      

Actual '18 1,106,067       1,200,084    1,034,238    1,190,849      1,157,260      1,083,851      1,129,592      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total Proceeds Budget FY 2018 5,183,039       5,469,502    5,223,408    5,374,638      5,663,645      5,766,329      6,917,570      6,476,754      6,628,603      6,023,721      6,347,551      5,179,461      

Actual '18 6,524,204       9,995,533    6,097,014    5,957,452      6,396,948      7,579,571      8,030,538      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

YEAR TO DATE

Gross Sales Budget FY 2018 25,040,187     51,554,903  76,754,879  102,818,473  129,945,128  157,279,135  189,483,880  219,406,951  250,257,632  278,587,623  308,583,509  334,420,000  

Actual '18 28,206,485     66,674,365  93,305,201  120,269,822  147,935,641  180,514,399  214,947,593  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Prize Expense Budget FY 2018 14,858,996     30,601,539  45,556,281  61,028,510    77,282,979    93,661,695    112,958,989  130,889,089  149,375,020  166,266,209  184,158,096  199,557,641  

Actual '18 17,143,244     40,084,461  56,556,554  73,407,785    89,988,142    110,139,589  131,114,538  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Operating Expenses Budget FY 2018 1,221,802       2,533,673    3,755,909    5,047,446      6,321,437      7,545,693      8,862,488      10,037,456    11,297,447    12,518,643    13,841,408    15,270,127    

Actual '18 1,106,067       2,306,151    3,340,389    4,531,238      5,688,498      6,772,349      7,901,941      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total Proceeds Budget FY 2018 5,183,039       10,652,541  15,875,949  21,250,587    26,914,232    32,680,561    39,598,131    46,074,885    52,703,488    58,727,209    65,074,760    70,254,221    

Actual '18 6,524,204       16,519,737  22,616,751  28,574,203    34,971,151    42,550,722    50,581,260    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Current Month Year to Date

Prize Payout - Budget 59.92% 59.61%

Prize Payout - Actual 60.91% 61.00%

Sales - Actual increase (decrease) vs. Budget 13.44%

Proceeds - Actual increase (decrease) vs. Budget 27.74%



IOWA LOTTERY AUTHORITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

For the Six Months Ending Sunday, December 31, 2017

Month ended Month ended Year-to-date Year-to-date

12/31/2017 12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2016

Operating revenues:    

Instant-scratch ticket sales $20,592,877.00  $19,895,774.00  $115,285,293.00  $111,596,386.00

InstaPlay sales 1,037,787.00      902,164.00          4,817,986.00        1,392,979.00       

Pick 3 sales 646,702.50          600,873.50          3,809,305.00        3,550,656.00       

Powerball sales 5,931,049.50      3,318,546.50      32,654,614.50      28,340,732.00     

Mega Millions Sales 2,080,315.00      993,662.00          9,235,611.00        8,326,651.00       

Hot Lotto sales -                       656,005.00          3,761,425.00        3,905,537.00       

Pick 4 sales 368,290.00          337,780.50          2,205,794.50        1,933,431.50       

All or Nothing sales -                       262,660.00          -                         1,654,193.00       

Lucky for Life sales 431,808.00          467,154.00          2,799,048.00        2,941,812.00       

Lotto America sales 648,886.00          -                       956,582.00            -                       

Pull-tab sales 841,043.04          985,928.41          4,988,740.05        6,422,839.16       

Application fees 400.00                 400.00                 1,900.00                1,850.00              

Other 307.59                 616.89                 3,156.94                11,297.84            

Total operating revenues 32,579,465.63    28,421,564.80    180,519,455.99    170,078,364.50   

Operating expenses:    

Scratch ticket prizes 14,008,574.00    13,850,625.85    75,963,216.17      73,892,842.47     

InstaPlay prizes 630,365.96          584,796.61          3,091,030.82        890,544.01          

Pick 3 prizes 384,661.50          313,170.00          2,257,333.00        2,021,382.20       

Powerball prizes 2,933,049.00      1,593,018.00      15,956,008.00      13,887,975.50     

Mega Millions prizes 1,072,460.80      493,378.70          4,573,334.06        4,109,364.55       

Hot Lotto prizes (222,088.00)        318,775.50          1,618,496.50        1,898,503.50       

Pick 4 prizes 219,539.00          200,608.30          1,309,691.70        1,144,828.90       

All or Nothing prizes (1,852.00)            154,151.09          (79,981.82)            975,943.44          

Lucky for Life prizes 246,526.70          277,644.05          1,707,065.37        1,908,386.27       

Lotto America prizes 324,443.00          -                       478,291.00            -                       

Pull-tab prizes 526,015.67          614,366.56          3,115,804.92        4,012,733.25       

VIP Club prize expense 23,900.00            19,000.00            90,448.44              55,491.70            

Promotional prize expense 5,851.09              12,440.94            58,849.53              75,780.07            

Advertising/publicity 560,591.58          572,192.86          3,645,891.65        3,242,186.22       

Retailer compensation expense 2,187,498.07      1,859,664.30      11,774,441.28      11,009,404.18     

Ticket expense 229,554.36          239,617.13          1,421,520.26        1,468,442.45       

Vendor compensation expense 739,140.08          563,029.67          3,878,245.80        3,424,781.57       

Salary and benefits 855,275.58          886,744.26          5,388,492.58        5,138,998.09       

Travel 14,217.35            18,364.28            114,592.71            140,536.35          

Supplies 3,763.15              3,078.82              56,629.30              62,839.77            

Printing -                       192.23                 5,812.00                2,774.29              

Postage 258.13                 220.88                 1,606.44                1,690.91              

Communications 12,871.00            11,766.43            70,220.66              74,647.54            

Rentals 25,615.72            25,360.98            153,797.00            152,417.37          

Utilities 7,710.04              8,692.56              44,431.95              45,634.56            

Professional fees 13,553.00            14,437.97            82,854.96              70,533.58            

Vending machine maintenance 21,231.00            41,763.97            170,922.55            275,298.18          

Outside services and repairs 78,151.15            67,195.70            395,349.67            379,837.59          

Data processing 7,079.16              10,789.30            42,636.27              59,678.15            

Equipment 21,631.79            327,467.10          234,838.80            636,174.22          

Reimbursement to other state agencies 32,150.84            33,443.20            227,510.29            224,977.02          

Depreciation 46,826.24            42,399.79            277,167.77            189,024.73          

Other 26,828.27            4,447.30              60,930.94              33,310.83            

MUSL/Lotto administrative expense 634.57                 12,385.79            3,807.42                77,468.74            

Total operating expenses 25,036,027.80    23,175,230.12    138,191,287.99    131,584,432.20   

Operating income 7,543,437.83      5,246,334.68      42,328,168.00      38,493,932.30     

Non-operating revenue (expenses):    

Proceeds provided to State General Fund (7,579,570.88)     (5,012,848.55)     (40,050,721.78)     (35,365,142.16)    

Proceeds provided to Veteran's Trust Fund -                       -                       (2,500,000.00)       (2,500,000.00)      

Interest income 13,116.80            14,941.26            92,056.79              62,951.54            

Gain (Loss) on disposal of capital assets (1,250.00)            (118,153.00)        (141,221.99)          (275,159.00)         

Net non-operating revenues (expenses) (7,567,704.08)     (5,116,060.29)     (42,599,886.98)     (38,077,349.62)    

Change in net position (24,266.25)          130,274.39          (271,718.98)          416,582.68          

   

Net position beginning of period 6,110,076.98      6,840,385.77      6,357,529.71        6,554,077.48       

Net position end of period 6,085,810.73      6,970,660.16      6,085,810.73        6,970,660.16       



IOWA LOTTERY AUTHORITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

For the Seven Months Ending Wednesday, January 31, 2018

Month ended Month ended Year-to-date Year-to-date

1/31/2018 1/31/2017 1/31/2018 1/31/2017

Operating revenues:    

Instant-scratch ticket sales $21,818,325.00  $20,580,841.00  $137,103,618.00  $132,177,227.00

InstaPlay sales 638,098.00          653,634.00          5,456,084.00         2,046,613.00        

Pick 3 sales 645,202.00          602,425.00          4,454,507.00         4,153,081.00        

Powerball sales 6,414,511.00      3,190,680.50      39,069,125.50       31,531,412.50      

Mega Millions Sales 2,532,751.00      1,359,734.00      11,768,362.00       9,686,385.00        

Hot Lotto sales -                       591,199.00          3,761,425.00         4,496,736.00        

Pick 4 sales 352,097.50          329,273.00          2,557,892.00         2,262,704.50        

All or Nothing sales -                       254,807.00          -                         1,909,000.00        

Lucky for Life sales 477,720.00          468,482.00          3,276,768.00         3,410,294.00        

Lotto America sales 719,588.00          -                       1,676,170.00         -                        

Pull-tab sales 834,901.31          959,564.49          5,823,641.36         7,382,403.65        

Application fees 150.00                 250.00                 2,050.00                2,100.00               

Other 536.04                 268.44                 3,692.98                11,566.28             

Total operating revenues 34,433,879.85    28,991,158.43    214,953,335.84     199,069,522.93    

Operating expenses:    

Scratch ticket prizes 14,498,659.97    13,430,184.00    90,461,876.14       87,323,026.47      

InstaPlay prizes 440,070.00          469,411.20          3,531,100.82         1,359,955.21        

Pick 3 prizes 380,021.20          358,475.00          2,637,354.20         2,379,857.20        

Powerball prizes 2,964,188.50      940,145.00          18,920,196.50       14,828,120.50      

Mega Millions prizes 1,291,496.52      671,876.09          5,864,830.58         4,781,240.64        

Hot Lotto prizes (7,281.00)            280,805.50          1,611,215.50         2,179,309.00        

Pick 4 prizes 208,923.50          183,813.80          1,518,615.20         1,328,642.70        

All or Nothing prizes (1,923.00)            150,848.25          (81,904.82)             1,126,791.69        

Lucky for Life prizes 274,036.77          278,436.68          1,981,102.14         2,186,822.95        

Lotto America prizes 359,794.00          -                       838,085.00            -                        

Pull-tab prizes 523,194.15          600,762.35          3,638,999.07         4,613,495.60        

VIP Club prize expense 37,500.00            56,000.00            127,948.44            111,491.70           

Promotional prize expense 6,268.22              83,605.02            65,117.75              159,385.09           

Advertising/publicity 586,566.80          539,055.95          4,232,458.45         3,781,242.17        

Retailer compensation expense 2,288,651.71      1,906,709.84      14,063,092.99       12,916,114.02      

Ticket expense 312,669.62          253,293.48          1,734,189.88         1,721,735.93        

Vendor compensation expense 786,498.83          605,618.38          4,664,744.63         4,030,399.95        

Salary and benefits 923,080.04          890,780.65          6,311,572.62         6,029,778.74        

Travel 20,356.89            23,206.09            134,949.60            163,742.44           

Supplies 5,485.97              8,889.31              62,115.27              71,729.08             

Printing 192.24                 307.01                 6,004.24                3,081.30               

Postage 2,637.30              2,707.88              4,243.74                4,398.79               

Communications 11,897.78            13,872.78            82,118.44              88,520.32             

Rentals 25,300.92            25,423.14            179,097.92            177,840.51           

Utilities 13,090.86            9,448.31              57,522.81              55,082.87             

Professional fees 11,235.01            11,235.92            94,089.97              81,769.50             

Vending machine maintenance 21,199.78            49,028.75            192,122.33            324,326.93           

Outside services and repairs 73,809.55            78,356.39            469,159.22            458,193.98           

Data processing 7,111.34              9,968.65              49,747.61              69,646.80             

Equipment 12,861.60            203,948.00          247,700.40            840,122.22           

Reimbursement to other state agencies 30,206.08            28,711.22            257,716.37            253,688.24           

Depreciation 45,847.50            45,072.66            323,015.27            234,097.39           

Other 5,166.25              4,652.54              66,097.19              37,963.37             

MUSL/Lotto administrative expense 893.25                 12,911.45            4,700.67                90,380.19             

Total operating expenses 26,159,708.15    22,227,561.29    164,350,996.14     153,811,993.49    

Operating income 8,274,171.70      6,763,597.14      50,602,339.70       45,257,529.44      

Non-operating revenue (expenses):    

Proceeds provided to State General Fund (8,030,538.40)     (6,503,570.11)     (48,081,260.18)     (41,868,712.27)    

Proceeds provided to Veteran's Trust Fund -                       -                       (2,500,000.00)       (2,500,000.00)      

Interest income 15,957.37            6,660.37              108,014.16            69,611.91             

Gain (Loss) on disposal of capital assets -                       (55,631.00)          (141,221.99)           (330,790.00)          

Net non-operating revenues (expenses) (8,014,581.03)     (6,552,540.74)     (50,614,468.01)     (44,629,890.36)    

Change in net position 259,590.67          211,056.40          (12,128.31)             627,639.08           

   

Net position beginning of period 6,085,810.73      6,970,660.16      6,357,529.71         6,554,077.48        

Net position end of period 6,345,401.40      7,181,716.56      6,345,401.40         7,181,716.56        



 

                                                                                                                                              

                                
   

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

Other: (1) Verification of Retail License Application Form (1) Documentation of Follow Up 
for Game Management System message 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         

           

 

 

0 0

11

5

12

2

6

17

11 11
10

18

1

6

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

January - March 2018 Record of Contacts by 
Type

Compliance - Retailer

Compliance - Underage

Customer Assist

Law Enforcement

Missing Packs/Tickets

Other/Explain in Narrative

Quality Control Check

Regional Assist

Retailer Assist

Theft

Ticket Re-construction

Validation

Validation- Draw

Validation- Winner
Total= 110

January - March 

2018 

Security Report 



 

                                                                                                                                              

                      

     

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Other Duties and Activities; 
 

 Winner Validation for (1) Tiny Homes/Big Win promotional drawing 

 Conducted 182 compliance/inspection checks on retail outlets, sent follow up 
letters to all retailers to provide results of the compliance check at their store 

 55 Retail Employee Claim Verifications 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

2

4

4

January - March Cases by Type

Burglary of a Retail
Outlet

Retailer Employee Theft

Fraud/Forgery on a Retail
Outlet

Theft from a Retailer

Total: 11

















Iowa Lottery  
Fiscal Year 2019 

Vision 
 
The Iowa Lottery continually strives to deliver value to the State of Iowa by providing 
entertainment to the public, maximizing revenues, and maintaining the highest standards of 
integrity, security, and accountability. 
 

Mission 
 
The Iowa Lottery is a nonprofit authority that operates the state’s lottery in an entrepreneurial 
and business-like manner, accountable to a public Board of Directors, the Governor, the 
General Assembly, and the People of the State. 
 

Key Principles and Strategies 

 
Exceed ILOT’s Base Proceeds Goal of $71 Million 

 Pursue diversification of lottery sales, including product types and sales locations  

 Manage expenses, research and develop new sales technologies, and deliver budgeted 
lottery proceeds 

 Prepare for mobile gaming to meet the growing demand  

Maintain a High Level of Lottery Integrity 
 Maintain open and transparent oversight of lottery operations 

 Continue to emphasize responsible play and ongoing security-compliance checks  

 Lead, oversee and exceed industry security and integrity standards 

 Maintain public and retailer education about lottery products and policies 

Best-in-Class Lottery Operations 
 Develop and execute a transition plan for staff turnover 

 Meet and exceed player expectations for value, entertainment and game security 

 Understand and work to meet player cashless-purchasing trends 

 Deliver great customer service and sales support by all staff 

 Strive for continuous improvement of performance in all areas of the lottery’s business 

 Provide continued training and staff redundancy for all aspects of Iowa Lottery 
operations 

 
 

                                                                                              


	01a_AGENDA 03.20.18
	01b_Minutes_2017_121917 Mtg
	02a.1_December 2017 Performance Measures
	02a.2_January 2018 Performance Measures
	02a.3_DECEMBER 2017 Stmt of REC - for release
	02a.4_JANUARY 2018 Stmt of REC - for release
	02c_Security Report First Quarter 2018 (1)
	03_Membership Dues
	04_2019 MASTER Lottery Vision-Mission-Goals (1)

